

# DAKOTA WHITTLE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

✉ dakotawhittle1203@gmail.com 🌐 <https://github.com/Dakota1203/Dakota1203.github.io> ☎ 440-731-5729

📍 Cleveland, OH

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dakota-whittle>

## SUMMARY

---

A freshly graduated software developer from a top-rated coding program. She brings her unique perspective and propensity for problem solving to every project. Her past experience highlights a "jack of all trades" skillset that transfers to the tech world as an eagerness to learn new skills and broaden her technical inventory.

## EDUCATION

---

### **We Can Code IT**

May 2020 - Aug. 2020

Certificate Software Development 2020

## EMPLOYMENT

---

### **Good Nature Organic Lawn Care, Lawn Technician**, Independence, OH

Mar. 2018 - May 2020

helped switch the company over to a new software infrastructure, including testing and providing feedback, as well as an online resource system (Sweet Process)

### **Avon Brewing Company, Bartender**, Avon, OH

Aug. 2014 - Aug. 2017

Maintained and operated point of sales system and register to ensure efficient facilitation of transactions  
Communication/team-work

### **Ohio E-Check, Lane Inspector/ Lane Manager**, Elyria, OH

Jan. 2014 - June 2016

Tested vehicle emissions and upheld strict state-mandated standards while communicating with and directing customers.

## SKILLS

---

**C# • .NET CORE • ACTIVE SERVER PAGES / ASP.NET • JAVASCRIPT • FLEXBOX • MVC • HTML • CSS • GRID • TDD • AGILE (SCRUM) • OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING (OOP) • AJAX • JSON • REACT • RESTFUL APIS • RESPONSIVE DESIGN / MOBILE • STRUCTURED QUERY LANGUAGE (SQL) • RELATIONAL DATABASES / MS SQL • SOURCE CONTROL / GITHUB:**

## PROJECTS

---

### Virtual Pet

A working game program similar to Tamagotchi, Digimon, or Petz that were popular in the '90's. In this game, you can create multiple pets of varying species, or even a robotic pet, and house these pets in a virtual shelter where you can manage and interact with them.

### Get Out There! an Adventure Blog:

A user-created blog website for national parks in the U.S.. The site lists selectable national parks in an "index" page along with some basic info, with the user-created blog entries in a separate "blog content" page, along with the ability to create, edit or delete blog posts for each park.

### Donut Clicker:

An in-browser game utilizing front-end javascript, based on the popular "Cookie Clicker" game. The game is based on accumulating donuts earned by clicking, with the option to purchase point multipliers and autoclicking upgrades with your earned donuts, with the cost for each increasing based on the amount purchased.